

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Timothy Carter								
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:				
Northeast Design Review Board				Local Residential Representative				
		Council Con	firmat	ion required?				
☐ Appointment <i>OR</i> ☐ Reappointr	ment	Yes No						
Appointing Authority:		Appointed:		of Position: *				
Council	4/8/2	021	4/4/2	021				
Mayor			to 4/3/2	023				
Other: Joint Mayor & Council			4/3/2	.023				
			☐ Ser	rving remaining term of a vacant position				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Co		Conta	act Phone No.:				
Maple Leaf	98115	5						
Mr. Carter is the Founding Principal of Copermitting large-scale multifamily project architect. Originally a designer of townhold larger scale multi-family developments. His responsibilities as an architect have in City of Seattle and preparing presentation Carter voiced that the experience of brince	responsibilities as an architect have included procuring building and master use permits from the y of Seattle and preparing presentations to go before the Design Review Board as an applicant. Mr. rter voiced that the experience of bringing projects to the board as an applicant have given him an preciation of the integral role the board plays of ensuring that new developments fit respectfully into a neighborhood and community.							
	s):	Appointing Jenny A. D.		atory:				
Jenny A. Durken		Mayor of						
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):	Appointing Signatory:						
		Dan Strauss						
Jan Strans	Ž	City Cound	City Councilmember					

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

TIMOTHY CARTER, AIA

Education

MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE | JUNE 2005 | UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

BACHELOR OF ARTS | MAY 1998 | UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA HONORS COLLEGE

Major: History

Minor: Architectural History

Experience

FOUNDING PRINCIPAL | CONE ARCHITECURE | OCTOBER 2015 - CURRENT

As a founding principal, I am responsible for business development, company vision, and architectural oversight on all of the firm's work. Immediate responsibilities include management of large, multi-family projects, as well as creating company design standards and workflow efficiencies. More broadly, I am accountable for positioning the company as a significant and relevant design firm focused on providing housing that is in tune with the current and future priorities of communities in and around Seattle, WA.

PROJECT ARCHITECT | ALLOY DESIGN GROUP | JUNE 2014-OCTOBER 2015

As a Project Architect, I was responsible for a variety of multi-family projects. My daily duties included both design work as well as project management tasks to ensure that buildings were not only thoughtfully put together but also delivered to clients and agencies clearly and accurately. Typical submittals included Building and Land Use applications and drawing sets, as well as public presentations to the City of Seattle Design Review Board. Additionally, I oversaw and directed the implementation of CAD and BIM office standards for the office.

PROJECT ARCHITECT | CGL COMPANIES | JANUARY 2013-APRIL 2014

I was the architect in residence in Hawaii for CGL as we pursued numerous public projects in the State. Daily activities included performing due diligence of potential sites and programs, coordinating efforts with local architects and engineers, making presentations to project stakeholders, as well as promoting business development in Hawaii.

PROJECT ARCHITECT | DYKEMAN ARCHITECTS | OCTOBER 2010-DECEMBER 2012

As a Project Architect, my work focused on K-12 projects for the cities of Bellingham and Everett school districts. Responsibilities included developing designs and construction documents with an emphasis on providing the initial design concepts to guide the projects. Additionally, I wrote specifications, approved material samples and submittals, provided construction administration services, attended pre-application and permit intake appointments, and met with stakeholders to ensure that projects were aligned with our clients' needs, timelines, and budgets.

PROJECT ARCHITECT | JW ARCHITECTS | MAY 2010-SEPTEMBER 2010

I was one of 2 licensed Project Architects along with Julian Weber in this small, start-up architecture firm, focused primarily on multi-family projects. My responsibilities included developing designs and construction documents for a variety of housing projects, procuring building and master use permits from the City of Seattle Department of Planning and Development, as well as assisting with proposals and presentations to the Seattle Housing Authority. I was responsible for understanding and interpreting local building and land use codes, while planning, designing, and detailing both single family and multi-family homes. I worked with developers, contractors, and building officials on a regular basis to deliver projects on time and on budget, while also remaining sensitive to the needs of families, communities and the environment alike.

INTERN ARCHITECT | FLOISAND STUDIO | JULY 2005-FEBRUARY 2010

As an intern architect, my responsibilities included production of drawings and models through all phases of design and construction; facilitating coordination between architects, engineers and fabricators; as well as providing construction administration services. I worked closely with clients and contractors and managed a variety of projects. I also developed project-specific sustainable design strategies and provided LEED consultation.

INTERN ARCHITECT | DLR GROUP | SEPTEMBER 2000-AUGUST 2014

My first job in an architectural firm exposed me to a variety of building types - from secondary schools and aeronautical laboratories to federal courthouses and county jails. I worked closely with a principal of the firm on several projects and produced large and complex drawing sets for all phases of design and construction. In addition, I developed a command of a variety of design software and frequently served as the technology leader of project teams.

Professional Registrations

LICENSED ARCHITECT | #10057 | STATE OF WASHINGTON
LICENSED ARCHITECT | #15446 | STATE OF HAWAII
ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL | #10182216 | LEED
CERTIFIED PROFESSIONAL | #131017 | NCARB
ARCHITECT MEMBERSHIP | #38007208 | AIA - SEATTLE

Seattle Design Review Boards - March 2021

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	М		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
3	М		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
9	М		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	М		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe Erin	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Chris	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		1 5.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell T.	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	M		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

6	М	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2021	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F	25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	26.	Local Community, DT	Henderson, Jason	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	F	27.	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М	28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Timothy	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М	30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael R.	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F	37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	F	38.	Local Community, CA	Ingram, Ronquesha	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М	39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М	40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
3	F	41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-I	DENT	IFIED D	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	6	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	10	0	0	2
Council	8	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	9	6	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	14	0	0	0
Total	26	16	0	0	2	2	2	0	1	33	0	0	2

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.